DATE: January 23, 2020

AGENDA ITEM # 3

TO: Public Arts Commission
FROM: Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison
SUBJECT: Recreation programs

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss potential public art opportunities at City Recreation and
Community Services special events and programs

BACKGROUND

The City’s Recreation and Community Services Department offers a number of programs and special
events to the community. Some of the programs and special events intersect with the City’s Public
Art Program. Staff from the Recreation and Community Services Department will provide a
presentation for the Commission.

DISCUSSION

On December 12, 2019, the Public Arts Commission received a presentation from Recreation and
Community Services Department staff regarding certain programs and special events. It is
recommended the Commission discuss potential public art opportunities related to these programs
and events.



